
 
 

v1 2015 

AGENDA 
 

Meeting Budget and Performance Committee 

Date Tuesday 8 January 2019 

Time 10.00 am 

Place Chamber, City Hall, The Queen's 
Walk, London, SE1 2AA 

Copies of the reports and any attachments may be found at  
www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/london-assembly/budget-performance  
 
Most meetings of the London Assembly and its Committees are webcast live at 
www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/london-assembly/webcasts where you can also view past 
meetings. 
 
Members of the Committee 
Gareth Bacon AM (Chairman) 
Len Duvall AM (Deputy Chair) 
Sian Berry AM 
Leonie Cooper AM 

Unmesh Desai AM 
Susan Hall AM 
Caroline Pidgeon MBE AM 
 

 

A meeting of the Committee has been called by the Chairman of the Committee to deal with the 

business listed below.  

Ed Williams, Executive Director of Secretariat 
Friday 28 December 2018 

 
Further Information 
If you have questions, would like further information about the meeting or require special facilities 
please contact: David Pealing, Principal Committee Manager; Telephone: 020 7983 5525;  
Email: david.pealing@london.gov.uk; Minicom: 020 7983 5525 
 
For media enquiries please contact Giles Broadbent; External Communications Officer; 
Telephone: 020 7983 4067; Email: giles.broadbent@london.gov.uk.  If you have any questions about 
individual items please contact the author whose details are at the end of the report.  
 
This meeting will be open to the public, except for where exempt information is being discussed as 
noted on the agenda.  A guide for the press and public on attending and reporting meetings of local 
government bodies, including the use of film, photography, social media and other means is available 
at www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/Openness-in-Meetings.pdf.  
 
There is access for disabled people, and induction loops are available.  There is limited underground 
parking for orange and blue badge holders, which will be allocated on a first-come first-served basis.  
Please contact Facilities Management on 020 7983 4750 in advance if you require a parking space or 
further information. 

http://www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/london-assembly/budget-performance
http://www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/london-assembly/webcasts
mailto:giles.broadbent@london.gov.uk
http://www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/Openness-in-Meetings.pdf


 

 
Certificate Number: FS 80233 

If you, or someone you know, needs a copy of the agenda, minutes or reports 
in large print or Braille, audio, or in another language, then please call us on 
020 7983 4100 or email assembly.translations@london.gov.uk.   
 

 
 

mailto:assembly.translations@london.gov.uk


 

3 
 

Agenda 
Budget and Performance Committee 
Tuesday 8 January 2019 
 
 

1 Apologies for Absence and Chairman's Announcements  
 
 To receive any apologies for absence and any announcements from the Chairman.  

 
 

2 Declarations of Interests (Pages 1 - 4) 

 
 The Committee is recommended to: 

 
(a) Note the list of offices held by Assembly Members, as set out in the table at 

Agenda Item 2, as disclosable pecuniary interests;  
 
(b)  Note the declaration by any Member(s) of any disclosable pecuniary interests 

in specific items listed on the agenda and the necessary action taken by the 
Member(s) regarding withdrawal following such declaration(s); and  

 
(c)  Note the declaration by any Member(s) of any other interests deemed to be 

relevant (including any interests arising from gifts and hospitality received 
which are not at the time of the meeting reflected on the Authority’s register 
of gifts and hospitality, and noting also the advice from the GLA’s 
Monitoring Officer set out at Agenda Item 2) and to note any necessary 
action taken by the Member(s) following such declaration(s). 

 
 

3 Summary List of Actions (Pages 5 - 8) 

 
 Report of the Executive Director of Secretariat 

Contact:  David Pealing; david.pealing@london.gov.uk; 020 7983 5525 
 
The Committee is recommended to note the completed and outstanding actions 

arising from previous meetings of the Committee. 
 
 

mailto:david.pealing@london.gov.uk


 

4 
 

4 The 2019-20 GLA Group Budget (Pages 9 - 12) 

 
 Report of the Executive Director of Secretariat 

Contact: Richard Berry; scrutiny@london.gov.uk; 020 7983 4000 

 

The Committee is recommended to: 

 

(a) Note the report, put questions to the Mayor and senior GLA officers on the 

2019-20 GLA Group Budget and note the discussion; and 

 

(b) Delegate authority to the Chairman, in consultation with party Group Lead 

Members and Caroline Pidgeon MBE AM, to agree the Committee’s response to 

the Mayor’s Draft Consultation Budget for 2019-20. 
 
 

5 Budget and Performance Committee Work Programme (Pages 13 - 14) 

 
 Report of the Executive Director of Secretariat 

Contact: Richard Berry; scrutiny@london.gov.uk; 020 7983 4000 

  

The Committee is recommended to note its calendar of meetings and business for 

the year 2018/19. 
 
 

6 Date of Next Meeting  
 
 The next meeting of the Committee is scheduled for Tuesday, 5 March 2019 at 10.00am in 

Committee Room 5, City Hall. 
 
 

7 Any Other Business the Chairman Considers Urgent  
 
 
 

mailto:scrutiny@london.gov.uk
mailto:scrutiny@london.gov.uk


 

                                                                      

City Hall, The Queen’s Walk, London SE1 2AA 
Enquiries: 020 7983 4100 minicom: 020 7983 4458 www.london.gov.uk  v2/2018 

 

Subject: Declarations of Interests 
 

Report to: Budget and Performance Committee  
 

Report of:  Executive Director of Secretariat 

 
Date: 8 January 2019 

 
This report will be considered in public 
 
 
 
1. Summary  

 
1.1 This report sets out details of offices held by Assembly Members for noting as disclosable pecuniary 

interests and requires additional relevant declarations relating to disclosable pecuniary interests, and 

gifts and hospitality to be made. 

 
 
2. Recommendations  
 

2.1 That the list of offices held by Assembly Members, as set out in the table below, be noted 

as disclosable pecuniary interests1; 

2.2 That the declaration by any Member(s) of any disclosable pecuniary interests in specific 

items listed on the agenda and the necessary action taken by the Member(s) regarding 

withdrawal following such declaration(s) be noted; and 

2.3 That the declaration by any Member(s) of any other interests deemed to be relevant 

(including any interests arising from gifts and hospitality received which are not at the 

time of the meeting reflected on the Authority’s register of gifts and hospitality, and 

noting also the advice from the GLA’s Monitoring Officer set out at below) and any 

necessary action taken by the Member(s) following such declaration(s) be noted. 

 
3. Issues for Consideration  
 
3.1 Relevant offices held by Assembly Members are listed in the table overleaf: 

  

                                                 
1 The Monitoring Officer advises that: Paragraph 10 of the Code of Conduct will only preclude a Member from 
participating in any matter to be considered or being considered at, for example, a meeting of the Assembly, 
where the Member has a direct Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in that particular matter. The effect of this is 
that the ‘matter to be considered, or being considered’ must be about the Member’s interest. So, by way of 
example, if an Assembly Member is also a councillor of London Borough X, that Assembly Member will be 
precluded from participating in an Assembly meeting where the Assembly is to consider a matter about the 
Member’s role / employment as a councillor of London Borough X; the Member will not be precluded from 
participating in a meeting where the Assembly is to consider a matter about an activity or decision of London 
Borough X. 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



        

Member Interest 

Tony Arbour AM  

Jennette Arnold OBE AM European Committee of the Regions  

Gareth Bacon AM Member, LB Bexley 

Shaun Bailey AM  

Sian Berry AM Member, LB Camden 

Andrew Boff AM Congress of Local and Regional Authorities (Council of 
Europe) 

Leonie Cooper AM Member, LB Wandsworth 

Tom Copley AM Member, LB Lewisham 

Unmesh Desai AM  

Tony Devenish AM Member, City of Westminster 

Andrew Dismore AM  

Len Duvall AM  

Florence Eshalomi AM  

Nicky Gavron AM  

Susan Hall AM Member, LB Harrow 

David Kurten AM  

Joanne McCartney AM Deputy Mayor 

Steve O’Connell AM Member, LB Croydon  

Caroline Pidgeon MBE AM  

Keith Prince AM Alternate Member, European Committee of the Regions 

Caroline Russell AM Member, LB Islington 

Dr Onkar Sahota AM  

Navin Shah AM  

Fiona Twycross AM Deputy Mayor for Fire and Resilience; Chair of the London 
Local Resilience Forum 

Peter Whittle AM  
 

[Note: LB - London Borough] 
 

3.2 Paragraph 10 of the GLA’s Code of Conduct, which reflects the relevant provisions of the Localism 

Act 2011, provides that:  
 

- where an Assembly Member has a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any matter to be considered 
or being considered or at  

 

(i) a meeting of the Assembly and any of its committees or sub-committees; or  
 

(ii) any formal meeting held by the Mayor in connection with the exercise of the Authority’s 
functions  

 

- they must disclose that interest to the meeting (or, if it is a sensitive interest, disclose the fact 
that they have a sensitive interest to the meeting); and  

 

- must not (i) participate, or participate any further, in any discussion of the matter at the 
meeting; or (ii) participate in any vote, or further vote, taken on the matter at the meeting 

 

UNLESS 
 

- they have obtained a dispensation from the GLA’s Monitoring Officer (in accordance with 
section 2 of the Procedure for registration and declarations of interests, gifts and hospitality – 
Appendix 5 to the Code).    

 

3.3 Failure to comply with the above requirements, without reasonable excuse, is a criminal offence; as is 

knowingly or recklessly providing information about your interests that is false or misleading. 

Page 2



        

3.4 In addition, the Monitoring Officer has advised Assembly Members to continue to apply the test that 

was previously applied to help determine whether a pecuniary / prejudicial interest was arising - 

namely, that Members rely on a reasonable estimation of whether a member of the public, with 

knowledge of the relevant facts, could, with justification, regard the matter as so significant that it 

would be likely to prejudice the Member’s judgement of the public interest.  

3.5 Members should then exercise their judgement as to whether or not, in view of their interests and 

the interests of others close to them, they should participate in any given discussions and/or 

decisions business of within and by the GLA. It remains the responsibility of individual Members to 

make further declarations about their actual or apparent interests at formal meetings noting also 

that a Member’s failure to disclose relevant interest(s) has become a potential criminal offence. 

3.6 Members are also required, where considering a matter which relates to or is likely to affect a person 

from whom they have received a gift or hospitality with an estimated value of at least £25 within the 

previous three years or from the date of election to the London Assembly, whichever is the later, to 

disclose the existence and nature of that interest at any meeting of the Authority which they attend 

at which that business is considered.  

3.7 The obligation to declare any gift or hospitality at a meeting is discharged, subject to the proviso set 

out below, by registering gifts and hospitality received on the Authority’s on-line database. The on-

line database may be viewed here:  

https://www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/gifts-and-hospitality.  

3.8 If any gift or hospitality received by a Member is not set out on the on-line database at the time of 

the meeting, and under consideration is a matter which relates to or is likely to affect a person from 

whom a Member has received a gift or hospitality with an estimated value of at least £25, Members 

are asked to disclose these at the meeting, either at the declarations of interest agenda item or when 

the interest becomes apparent.  

3.9 It is for Members to decide, in light of the particular circumstances, whether their receipt of a gift or 

hospitality, could, on a reasonable estimation of a member of the public with knowledge of the 

relevant facts, with justification, be regarded as so significant that it would be likely to prejudice the 

Member’s judgement of the public interest. Where receipt of a gift or hospitality could be so 

regarded, the Member must exercise their judgement as to whether or not, they should participate in 

any given discussions and/or decisions business of within and by the GLA. 

 

4. Legal Implications 
 

4.1 The legal implications are as set out in the body of this report. 

 
5. Financial Implications 
 

5.1 There are no financial implications arising directly from this report. 

 

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  
List of Background Papers: None 

Contact Officer: David Pealing, Principal Committee Manager 

Telephone: 020 7983 5525 

E-mail: david.pealing@london.gov.uk 

 

Page 3

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/good-governance/gifts-and-hospitality


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



                                                                      

 
City Hall, The Queen’s Walk, London SE1 2AA 
Enquiries: 020 7983 4100 minicom: 020 7983 4458 www.london.gov.uk 

 

 

Subject: Summary List of Actions 

Report to: Budget and Performance Committee  
 
Report of:  Executive Director of Secretariat 

 
Date: 8 January 2019 

This report will be considered in public 

 
 
1. Summary  
 
1.1 This report sets out details of actions arising from previous meetings of the Budget and Performance 

Committee.  

 

 

2. Recommendation 

 
2.1 That the Committee notes the outstanding actions arising from previous meetings of the 

Committee.  

 

Actions arising from the Committee meeting on 21 November 2018 

Agenda 

Item 

Topic Status For action by 

5. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Draft GLA Budget 2019-20 

The Chief of Staff undertook to: 

 Provide details of, and evidence for, the 

Mayor’s claim that the initial investment in the 

strategic investment fund would leverage in 

over four times as much investment from other 

sources;  

 Further detail on the decision-making process 

behind proposals in the budget for one-off 

spends, and how this could be better reflected 

in the budget; and  

 Provide a breakdown of any costs from hosting 

Major League Baseball (MLB) at London 

Stadium, including how much the MLB pays for 

using the Stadium, whether any seat movement 

are required and if so who would cover the cost.  

 

 

 

 

 

Ongoing. Follow up 

letters were sent 

from the Chairman 

on 30 November 

2018.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chief of Staff 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



Agenda 

Item 

Topic Status For action by 

The Chief Officer agreed to provide detailed 

information concerning the Corporate 

Management Team’s transformation plans 

particularly with regards to HR and IT.  

 

The Executive Director of Resources to provide: 

 A detailed breakdown of the reasons for 

overbudgeting in the Communities and 

Intelligence Directorate programme budget; 

 A breakdown of the successful bids for funding 

from the £52 million business rates retention 

pilots that would be jointly allocated by 

agreement between the Mayor and London 

boroughs to fund strategic investment, and 

details of the ratio of leverage that had been 

secured; and 

 The reserve allocated for business rates appeals; 

 

The Interim Executive Director of Development, 

Enterprise and Environment undertook to provide: 

 Details of the split between capital and revenue 

funding of the £2 million allocated for water 

fountains; 

 An update on progress to deliver the mitigation 

measures following the audits of air quality in 

nurseries and schools; 

 Further to the request in the pre-budget letter 

to the Chancellor of the Exchequer for £100 

million for new waste collection infrastructure, a 

breakdown of how that figure had been derived 

and what the monies were expected to be used 

for;  

 London & Partner’s key performance indicators 

in its business plan for the forthcoming year and 

how much of its budget would be spent trying 

to increase tourism in London; 

 Details of why the budgets for regeneration and 

economic development were reducing in 

2019/20; and 

 Details on any budget allocations for retraining 

adults; and 

 An update on the review into the zero-

emissions taxi targets. 

 

Chief Officer 

 

 

 

 

Executive Director 

of Resources 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Interim Director of 

Development, 

Enterprise and 

Environment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 6



Agenda 

Item 

Topic Status For action by 

The Executive Director of Housing and Land to: 

 Share the findings from the review of Housing 

Zones with Assembly Members; 

 Provide a breakdown of where existing funding 

and new funding for community-led housing sat 

in the budget; and 

 Provide details of any restrictions that there 

would be placed on the Ministry of Housing, 

Communities and Local Government Land Fund. 

 

The Interim Executive Directors of Communities 

and Intelligence undertook to provide details of 

the key performance indicator for social 

integration outcomes arising from the GLA’s sports 

programmes, including when they would come 

into effect.   

 

Executive Director 

of Housing and 

Land 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Interim Executive 

Directors of 

Communities and 

Intelligence 

 

 

Actions arising from the Committee meeting on 27 September 2018 

Agenda 

Item 

Topic Status For action by 

5. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

London Legacy Development Corporation 

Lyn Garner, Chief Executive, LLDC to provide: 

 The projected legal costs incurred by the LLDC 

in relation to legal disputes with West Ham 

Football Club and other legal disputes related to 

the Stadium; 

 The average financial cost incurred by the LLDC 

on West Ham match days at the Stadium, 

including a breakdown of which services are 

included in these costs, and details of the 

comparable financial costs incurred for hosting 

other events at the Stadium such as the World 

Athletics; 

 Details of the number of seats that are moved 

in and out of the Stadium each year in order to 

accommodate different events held at the 

Stadium, including a visualisation of the 

modifications that are made particularly for 

match days; 

 The net deficit incurred by the LLDC as a result 

of LS185’s operations; 

 

Ongoing. A letter of 

clarification from 

the LLDC was 

received on 28 

September 2018 

and was reported to 

the Committee 

meeting on 21 

November 2018.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LLDC 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7



Agenda 

Item 

Topic Status For action by 

 A breakdown of the costs associated with the 

Chief Restructuring Officer and the income that 

has been generated as a result of this post, 

including anticipated long-term benefits; 

 Clarification on the relationship between the 

LLDC, E20 and LS185 and an explanation as to 

why this relationship is maintained by the LLDC; 

 Details of the potential liability the LLDC might 

incur as a result of obligations falling to the 

East Bank estate management company, 

particularly in the instance that a potential 

tenant pulls out of the agreement; and 

 Details of the number of people who have 

responded to the planning consultations for the 

East Bank development. 

The Chief Executive Officer of LLDC also agreed to 

provide the Committee with regular monitoring 

reports arising from the East Bank Programme. 

 

 
3. Legal Implications 
 

3.1 The Committee has the power to do what is recommended in this report. 

 

 

4. Financial Implications 
 

4.1 There are no financial implications to the GLA arising from this report. 

 

 

 

List of appendices to this report: None 

 

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  
List of Background Papers: None 

Contact Officer: David Pealing, Principal Committee Manager 

Telephone: 020 7983 5525 

E-mail: david.pealing@london.gov.uk 

 

Page 8



 

                                                                      

City Hall, The Queen’s Walk, London SE1 2AA 
Enquiries: 020 7983 4100 minicom: 020 7983 4458 www.london.gov.uk 

 

Subject: The 2019-20 GLA Group Budget 

Report to: Budget and Performance Committee  
 

Report of:  Executive Director of Secretariat 
 

Date: 8 January 2019 

 
This report will be considered in public 
 

 
 
1. Summary  

 

1.1 This report sets out background information in relation to the Budget and Performance Committee’s 

questions to the Mayor of London and senior Greater London Authority (GLA) officers about plans 

for the GLA Group budget in 2019-20. 

 
 
2. Recommendations 

 
2.1 That the Committee notes the report, puts questions to the Mayor and senior GLA 

officers on the 2019-20 GLA Group Budget and notes the discussion. 

2.2 That the Committee delegates authority to the Chairman, in consultation with party 

Group Lead Members and Caroline Pidgeon MBE AM, to agree the Committee’s response 

to the Mayor’s Draft Consultation Budget for 2019-20. 

 

3. Background   
 

3.1 The Budget and Performance Committee’s key responsibility is its annual scrutiny of the Mayor’s 

budget proposals for the next financial year.  This involves detailed examination of the Mayor’s plans 

for spending his budget to help ensure taxpayers’ money is spent appropriately and effectively. 

 

The annual budget setting process 

3.2 Each summer, the Mayor publishes Budget Guidance to the functional bodies on the preparation of 

their budgets.  This contains information about the likely level of funding available for the next 

financial year as well as the Mayor's priorities for each organisation. 

 

3.3 In the autumn, the Committee publishes its Pre-Budget Report, based on evidence from the GLA 

and functional body representatives, making recommendations to the Mayor for his draft Budget, 

which he publishes for consultation annually - usually in December. 

 

 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



        

3.4 The Committee produces a formal response to the Mayor’s draft budget, which informs 

the full Assembly’s debate and vote on the Mayor's proposals in February.  The Assembly has the 

power to amend the total budget requirement for each functional body if a two-thirds majority 

agree to do so.  The Mayor then publishes his Final Budget before the start of the financial year in 

April. 

 

2019-20 budget setting 

3.5 On 21 November 2018, the Committee put questions to the following guests as part of its discussion 

on the initial proposals for the GLA’s budget: 

 David Bellamy, Chief of Staff; 

 Mary Harpley, Chief Officer; 

 Martin Clarke, Executive Director of Resources; 

 Lucy Owen, Interim Executive Director of Development, Enterprise and Environment; 

 Sarah Mulley, Interim Executive Director of Communities and Intelligence; 

 Emma Strain, Interim Executive Director of Communities and Intelligence; and 

 David Lunts, Executive Director of Housing and Land.  

3.6 The Committee met representatives from the Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime; the 

Metropolitan Police Service and the London Fire Brigade on 11 December 2018; representatives of 

the London Legacy Development Corporation and Old Oak and Park Royal Development 

Corporation on 12 December 2018; and (following the later-than-anticipated publication of its 

business plan) representatives of Transport for London on 7 January 2019. 

 

 
4. Issues for Consideration  
 

4.1 The following guests have been invited to attend the meeting to discuss the 2019-20 budget: 

 Sadiq Khan, Mayor of London; 

 David Bellamy, Mayor’s Chief of Staff, GLA;  

 Martin Clarke, Executive Director of Resources, GLA; and 

 David Gallie, Assistant Director, Group Finance, GLA. 

4.2 The Committee is recommended to delegate authority to the Chairman, in consultation with party 

Group Lead Members and Caroline Pidgeon MBE AM, to agree the Committee’s response to the 

Mayor’s Draft Consultation Budget for 2019-20. 

 

 
5. Legal Implications 
 

5.1 The Committee has the power to do what is recommended in this report. 

 

Page 10



        

6. Financial Implications 
 

6.1 There are no direct financial implications of this report. 

 

List of appendices to this report:  None 

 

 

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  
List of Background Papers:  None 

 

Contact Officer: Richard Berry, Scrutiny Manager 

Telephone: 020 7983 4000 

Email: scrutiny@london.gov.uk 

 

Page 11

mailto:scrutiny@london.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



 

                                                                      

 
City Hall, The Queen’s Walk, London SE1 2AA 
Enquiries: 020 7983 4100 minicom: 020 7983 4458 www.london.gov.uk 

 

Subject: Budget and Performance Committee 
Work Programme 

Report to: Budget and Performance Committee  
 
Report of:  Executive Director of Secretariat 

 
Date: 8 January 2019 

This report will be considered in public 

 
 

1. Summary  

1.1 This report provides an update on the Budget and Performance Committee work programme for 

2018/19. 

2. Recommendation 

2.1 That the Committee agrees its work programme for the remainder of the                

2018/19 Assembly year. 

 

3. Background   

3.1 The Committee receives a report monitoring the progress of its work programme at each meeting.  

4 Issues for Consideration  

4.1 During 2018/19 the Committee will scrutinise the Mayor’s 2019/20 budget proposals for the 

Greater London Authority (GLA) Group on behalf of the London Assembly, as well as examine 

specific budget and performance issues across the GLA Group. Today’s meeting is the fifth in the 

process of scrutinising the Mayor’s budget proposals. 

4.2 Other priority topics for Committee scrutiny in 2018/19 are the finances of Transport for London, 

the GLA’s new key performance indicators, the London Legacy Development Corporation and 

London & Partners. 

 

Meeting timetable 

4.3 The table below sets out the scheduled future meetings of the Committee in 2018/19, and the main 

topics for discussion. The Committee will make further decisions on meeting topics as the year 

progresses. The Committee formally agreed this revised timetable of meetings at its previous 

meeting.  

Page 13

Agenda Item 5



        

Meeting Date Proposed topic 

Tuesday 8 January 2019 AM GLA Budget – Mayor 

Tuesday 5 March 2019 AM London & Partners 

Budget Monitoring Sub-Committee 

4.4 The Budget Monitoring Sub-Committee monitors GLA Group spending and performance and informs 

the work of the Budget and Performance Committee.  The Sub-Committee has been allocated four 

meeting slots during the 2018/19 Assembly year. The table below sets out the future meetings of 

the Sub-Committee in 2018/19, with likely discussion topics. The Committee will make further 

decisions on meeting topics as the year progresses. 

4.5 The work programme for the Sub-Committee is set out below: 

Meeting Date Proposed topic 

Wednesday 20 March 2019 To be confirmed 

 

4.6 As well as examining the GLA Group quarterly monitoring reports, the Sub-Committee will explore 

topical issues or specific areas contributing to the full Committee’s investigations or reports, where 

appropriate, and examine Mayoral Decisions.  

5 Legal Implications 

5.1 The Committee has the power to do what is recommended in this report. 

6 Financial Implications 

6.1 There are no direct financial implications to the GLA arising from this report. 

 

 

List of appendices to this report:  None 
 

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  

List of Background Papers: None 

Contact Officer: Richard Berry, Scrutiny Manager 

Telephone: 020 7983 4000 

Email: richard.berry@london.gov.uk  

 

Page 14

mailto:richard.berry@london.gov.uk

	Agenda
	2 Declarations of Interests
	3 Summary List of Actions
	4 The 2019-20 GLA Group Budget
	5 Budget and Performance Committee Work Programme

